
AGENDA

LAFAYETTE COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD

SPECIAL SESSION, APRIL 29, 2025

TO: Lafayette County School Board

FROM: Robert Edwards, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: Special Session, April 29, 2025, in the School Board Administration Building at

5:00pm.

CALL TO ORDER

1. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

2. АСTION ITEMS

2.01 Approve hiring CRA Architectural Firm for Special Facilities Funding Process.

2.02 Approve using the Interlocal Purchasing System known as TIPS Purchasing

Cooperative for purchasing custodial supplies.

2.03 Approve using HPS for milk bid.

2.04 Approve Job Descriptions for IT Tech 1 and IT Tech 2.

2.05 Approve Pay Scale additions for the following:

IT Tech 1

IT Tech 2

High School Assistant Principal

ANY PERSON WHO DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD WITH RESPECT TO

ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT SUCH MEETING WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS, AND

THAT, FOR SUCH PURPOSE, HE OR SHE MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF

THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON

WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.


